OCCAM

Technology Group

Date: November 20, 2018

TUV SUD BAST TCB
Octagon House,
Segensworth Road,
Fareham,
Hampshire,

P0O15 5RL

Confidentiality Request
FCCID: 2ANX6-SG9001-2

Pursuant to Sections 0.457(d)(1 )(ii) and 0.459 of the Commission's Rules Occammd, LLC hereby
requests permanent confidential treatment of information accompanying this application as
outlined below:

e Schematic diagram
e Block Diagram
e QOperations Description

Occammd, LLC also hereby requests short-term confidential treatment of information
accompanying this application as outlined below for a period of 180 days:

e Internal Photos
e Test Set-up Photographs

The above materials contain trade secrets and proprietary information not customarily released
to the public. The public disclosure of these matters might be harmful to the Applicant and
provide unjustified benefits to its competitors.

The Applicant understands that pursuant to Rule 0.457(d)(1 )(ii), disclosure of this application
and all accompanying materials will not be made before the date of the Grant for this
Application.

Sincerely,
Wechaed Ferrca

Michael Ferris

Occammd, LLC

Occam Technology Group, LLC

124 S. Franklin Street, Tampa, FL 33602 o (844) 622-2663 ¢ info@occamtechgroup.com e occamtechgroup.com



